Tennessee Valley Authority, 400 W. Summit Hill Drive, Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Anda A. Ray
Senior Vice President
Environment and Technology

April 16, 2010

Mr. Leo Francendese

Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
61 Forsyth Street Southwest

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Mr. Craig Zeller

Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
61 Forsyth Street Southwest

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. Francendese and Mr. Zeller:

TVA is submitting notice of a change in the represented designee as required by Section
VIII, paragraph 25 of the Administrative Order and Agreement on Consent. Stephen H.
McCracken will assume the position Project Coordinator which was previously held by
Michael Scott. This change will be effective on May 1, 2010.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Senior Vice President
Environment and Technology



